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State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
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June 6, 1866

Re: Eva Owens No. 1
Unit M, Sec. 25
T-21-S; R-37-E
Blinebry Gas Pool
Lea Coumity, New Mexico

Eva Owens No, 1 is a Blinebry-Tubb Gas dual completion. The Blinebry
zone was fraced with 30,000 gals, oil and 42,000# sand. After load
0il was flowed back, this well tested 3300 MCFPD into El Paso's 600#
sales line. We respectfully request a full 160 acre Blinebry Gas
allowable be assigned to this well,

This well is marginal status and im MArch 1966 the allowable was
dropped to 1 (one) MCFPM. We would like for this allowable be

effective March 1, 1966.
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Yours truly,
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Sheldon Ward
Area Superintendent
TEXAS PACIFIC OIL COMPANY



